

Bang Phung
Farnham, 07774489399
bosungtu2@gmail.com

Profile

I am a hardworking and enthusiastic individual with experience in both the retail and security industry. I have worked as a receptionist in a restaurant as well as other outlets so have good customer service experience. I work well within a team.

Key Skills

- Customer Service
- Microsoft Office

Work History

Film Student from 2020 to 2023

Security Guard from February 2018 to 2020

Duties include

- Patrolling, access control

Labourer/Cleaner from November 2016 to February 2017 at a Crest Nicholson site

Security Guard from September 2015 to March 2016 at a Mace construction site in Westminster

Security Guard from August 2014 to July 2015 through Bridge Security Services Ltd

- Patrolling, access control

The Shard in London, Security Guard from March 2014 to May 2014

Duties:

- Operating the lifts, Patrolling

Security Guard from December 2012 to March 2013 through Oakpark Security

Duties:

- Patrolling, access control

Unemployed in 2011. Whilst being unemployed, I have been looking for work

Waiter at restaurant from 2008-2010

Duties:

- Serving customers food and alcohol
- Collecting payment and operating the till

Receptionist at takeaway from 2005 to 2007

Duties

- Welcoming customers to the shop, taking orders on the phone

Cashier at Sainsbury's (1989)

Duties

- Operating a computerised till system
- Using special tools to remove security tags
- Processing store loyalty cards, vouchers and coupons

Qualifications

- BA (Hons) Filmmaking
- Car Driving Licence
- Institute of Linguists Level 2 certificate

